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THE CITY OF EDINBURGH COUNCIL

Martin Wanless Date 8 January 2014
Plans and Research Team
Scottish Borders Council Your Ref
- Council Headquarters
NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS Our Ref DRL/AK/PRJ/LDP/FM
TD6 OSA

Dear Mr Wanless
SCOTTISH BORDERS LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN: PROPOSED PLAN

Thank you for your letter dated 2 December 2013 enclosing a copy of your Council's
Proposed LLDP.

The proposed plan raises no strategic or cross boundary issues for the City of
Edinburgh Council area. We therefore do not intend to make any representations.

If iou reiuire init}iing further, please contact Alison Kirkwood, Principal Planner on

Yours sincerely

David R Leslie
Acting Head of Planning and Building Standards

Planning and Building Standards
Services for Communilies, Waverley Court G.2, 4 Easl Markel Streel, Edinburgh EH8 8BG
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